

# SUBHAJIT DAS

Full Stack Developer / Freelancer

@ dascorp@live.in

h 869 741 7376

a Belda, Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal, 721424

## SKILLS

- Agile workflow processes
- Programming
- Team management
- Web development projects

## Technical Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Nodejs
- Angular
- AngularJs
- Express.js
- Bootstrap
- MongoDB
- React
- ReactNative
- Library design
- JavaScript programming
- CSS proficiency
- Application development
- Project management
- HTML expertise

## EDUCATION

### Contai Model Insitution

Contai, Purba Medinipur, West Bengal • 03/2006

### Secondary Education, WBB

SE: Secondary Education

### Contai Model Institution

Contai, Purba Medinipur, West Bengal • 03/2008

### Higher Secondary, WBCHSE

Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry

### St. Xavier's College (Autonomous)

Kolkata • 03/2011

### B.Sc in Animation And Technology

2D + 3D Animation, Computer Science

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Able to handle any part of the process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 7 years of related experience. Complex problem-solver with an analytical and driven mindset. Dedicated to achieving demanding development objectives according to tight schedules while producing impeccable code.

## WORK HISTORY

### Self Employed / Freelancer - Full Stack Developer

Belda, Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal • 09/2018 - Current

- Orchestrated efficient large-scale software deployments, including testing features and correcting code.
- Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.
- Gathered and defined customer requirements to develop clear specifications for creating well-organized project plans.
- Adjusted software parameters to boost performance and incorporate new features.
- Discussed project progress with **Product Owner**, collected feedback on different stages and directly addressed concerns.
- Consulted with engineering team members to determine system loads and develop improvement plans.
- Managed milestones from initial steps through final delivery.
- Coordinated with **other developers** to evaluate and improve software and hardware interfaces.
- Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings with **Product Owner** and **Scrum Team** and delivered updates on deadlines, designs and enhancements.

### Matrix Media Solution Pvt. Ltd - UI Developer

Kolkata, West Bengal • 09/2015 - 08/2018

- Communicated with product managers and UX designers to translate project requirements and business objectives into polished user interfaces.
- Contributed to brainstorming and strategy meetings with Designers and **Manager** to determine ideal methods to meet project goals.
- Conducted research by interviewing users, external customers and various stakeholders.
- Improved and expanded project platforms using JavaScript to develop rich User Interfaces.
- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Planned and engineered RESTful web services to manipulate dynamic datasets.
- Researched new technologies, software packages for use in website and mobile application projects.

### Business On Top - UI Developer

Kolkata, West Bengal • 06/2014 - 08/2015

- Developed user-oriented visuals and features using front-end languages, including HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery and AngularJS.
- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Collaborated with in-house web designers to create sleek and innovative UI design.
- Researched new technologies, software packages .
- Used programming capabilities in JavaScript and other JS and CSS libraries as needed.

### Navigators Software - Web Designer

Kolkata, West Bengal • 08/2013 - 05/2014

- Created and implemented web design to communicate mission, values and beliefs of community.
- Informed department of current interaction design patterns and trends.
- Created site layout and user interface using HTML/CSS best practices.

### IKF Technologies - Web Designer

Kolkata, West Bengal • 02/2013 - 07/2013

- First time in IT industry, I have learnt HTML, CSS in details here.
- Practiced team work
- After 1st month I achieved title as a fastest learner in new technology and started providing training in office to other employees.

## LEARNING AND CODING

My day starts with knowing new technologies and by practicing them creating application for self I learn it.